
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE 
http://www.dof.gov.ph 

Address: 6/F DOF Building, Roxas Blvd. Corner Pablo 
Ocampo St., Manila 1004, Philippines 

Tel: (632)5236051 
Fax: (632)5212948 F 

NAME  POSITION  CONTACT INFORMATION  EMAIL 

MARGARITO TEVES  SECRETARY  6th flr., Executive Tower Bldg., BSP 
complex, Manila 1004, Philippines 
(632) 523­9215 
(632) 526­8474 

Estela Sales  UNDERSECRETARY 

INTERNATIONAL FINANCE GROUP 

Roberto B. Tan  UNDERSECRETARY  5th flr., Executive Tower Bldg., BSP 
complex, Manila 1004, Philippines 
(632) 523­9911 
(632) 526­9960 

rbtan@dof.gov.ph 

OFFICES 
Ifg­operations 

Ma. Edita Tan  Director III  5th flr., Executive Tower Bldg., BSP 
complex, Manila 
Telephone No. : (632) 526­ 
9990/523­9911 to 14 
Fax No. : (632) 523­9216 

meztan@dof.gov.ph 

Ifg­policy 

Gilda Victoria G. Mendoza  Director III  5th flr., Executive Tower Bldg., BSP 
complex, Manila 
Telephone No. : (632) 400­7446 
(632) 523­9911 to 14 
Fax No. : (632) 523­9216 

vmendoza@dof.gov.ph 

CORPORATE AFFAIRS GROUP 

Jeremias N. Paul  UNDERSECRETARY  5th flr., Executive Tower Bldg., BSP 
complex, Manila 1004, Philippines 
(632) 523­9222 (632) 523­9216 
(632) 524­5221 | 525­1313 

jpaul@dof.gov.ph 

CORPORATE OPERATIONS OFFICE 

SOLEDAD EMILIA J. CRUZ  Director IV  5th flr., Executive Tower Bldg., BSP 
complex, Manila 1004, Philippines 
Telephone No. : (632) 525­7427 
Fax No. : (632) 525­1313 

sejcruz@dof.gov.ph 

POLICY DEVELOPMENT AND MANAGEMENT SERVICES GROUP 

Gil Beltran  UNDERSECRETARY  4th flr., Executive Tower Bldg., BSP 
complex, Manila 1004, Philippines 
(632) 523­5671 

Ma. Eleanor F. Dela Cruz  ASSISTANT SECRETARY  7th flr., EDPC Bldg., BSP complex, 
Manila 1004, Philippines 
(632) 526­8459 
(632) 526­8459 

efc@dof.gov.ph 

CENTRAL ADMINSTRATION OFFICE 

MA. LOURDES Z. SANTIAGO  Director IV  7th flr., EDPC Bldg., BSP Ocampo 
St., Manila 1004, Philippines 
Telephone No. : (632) 526­1265 
Fax No. : (632) 526­7604 

lsantiago@dof.gov.ph 

CENTRAL FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT OFFICE 

MA. LOURDES V. DEDAL  Director IV  7th flr., EDPC Bldg., BSP complex, 
Manila 1004, Philippines 
Telephone No. : 632) 526­8166 

mdedal@dof.gov.ph

http://www.dof.gov.ph/
mailto:rbtan@dof.gov.ph
mailto:meztan@dof.gov.ph
mailto:vmendoza@dof.gov.ph
mailto:jpaul@dof.gov.ph
mailto:sejcruz@dof.gov.ph
mailto:efc@dof.gov.ph
mailto:lsantiago@dof.gov.ph
mailto:mdedal@dof.gov.ph


Fax No. : (632) 526­8166 

Cmio Information Systems Development Operations Division 

Claricel Yuvienco  Chief/IT Manager  4th flr., Executive Tower Bldg., BSP 
complex, Manila 1004, Philippines 
Telephone No. : (632) 525­4451 DL 
| (632) 526­8467 | (632) 525­8497 
Fax No. : (632) 526­5035 

claricel@dof.gov.ph 

DOMESTIC FINANCE GROUP AND LEGISLATIVE LIAISON 

Gil S. Beltran  UNDERSECRETARY  4th flr., Executive Tower Bldg., BSP 
complex, Manila 1004, Philippines 
(632) 523­5671 
(632) 523­5671 

gbeltran@dof.gov.ph 

Fiscal Policy And Planning Office 

Ma. Teresa S. Habitan  Director IV  4th flr., Executive Tower Bldg., BSP 
complex, Manila 
Telephone No. : (632) 523­5678 
Fax No. : (632) 523­3825 

mhabitan@dof.gov.ph 

RESEACH AND INFORMATION OFFICE 

MA. LOURDES B. RECENTE  Director IV  4th flr., Executive Tower Bldg., BSP 
complex, Manila 
Telephone No. : (632) 526­6968 
Fax No. : (632) 526­2260 

mrecente@dof.gov.ph 

PRIVATIZATION AND OFFICE OF SPECIAL CONCERNS 

John Phillip P. Sevilla  UNDERSECRETARY  6th flr., Executive Tower Bldg., BSP 
complex, Manila 1004, Philippines 
(632) 523­5727 (632) 525­1321 
(632) 523­5143 

jsevilla@dof.gov.ph 

Privatization Office 

5th flr., Executive Tower Bldg., BSP 
complex, Manila 1004, Philippines 
Telephone No. : (632) 524­1633 
Fax No. : (632) 523­5143 

vcajucom@dof.gov.ph 

REVENUE OPERATIONS GROUP 

Gaudencio A. Mendoza, Jr.  UNDERSECRETARY  6th flr., DOF Bldg., BSP Complex, 
Manila 
(632) 5262288 

gmendoza@dof.gov.ph 

Atty. Roberto Geotina  ASST. SECRETARY  3rd flr., DOF Bldg., BSP Complex, 
Manila 
(632) 404­1776 
(632) 404­1776 

rgeotina@dof.gov.ph 

REVENUE OFFICE 

ROGELIO CASIGURAN  Director III  Podium, Executive Tower Bldg., BSP 
complex, Manila 1004, Philippines 
Telephone No. : (632) 526­8458 
Fax No. : (632) 526­8458 

rcasiguran@dof.gov.ph 

MABUHAY LANE 

FIDEL CONRADA  Director III  Podium, Executive Tower Bldg., BSP 
complex, Manila 1004, Philippines 
Telephone No. : (632) 526­5989 
Fax No. : (632) 526­0519 

fconrada@dof.gov.ph 

ONE­STOP­SHOP TAX CREDIT AND DUTY DRAWBACK CENTER 

Ernesto Hiansen  Executive Director  3th flr., Executive Tower Bldg., BSP 
complex, Manila 1004, Philippines 
Telephone No. : (632) 526­8178 
Fax No. : (632) 526­8450 

ehiansen@dof.gov.ph 

REVENUE INTEGRITY PROTECTION SERVICE 

Gaudencio A. Mendoza, Jr.  UNDERSECRETARY  6th flr., Executive Tower Bldg., BSP  gmendoza@dof.gov.ph
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complex, Manila 1004, Philippines 
(632) 526­0531 
(632) 526­2288 

MUNICIPAL DEVELOPMENT FUND OFFICE 

Helen B. Habulan  EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR  Podium Level, DOF Bldg., BSP 
Complex, Roxas Boulevard, Manila 
(632) 523­9936 
(632) 523­9937 

hhabulan@dof.gov.ph 

LEGAL AFFAIRS 

Thelma A. Mariano  Director IV  4th Flr., Executive Tower Bldg., BSP 
complex, Manila 1004, Philippines 
Telephone No. : (632) 526­7490 
Fax No. : (632) 526­7490 

amariano@dof.gov.ph 

BUREAUS AND ATTACHED AGENCIES 

BUREAU OF INTERNAL 
REVENUE 

Lilian B. Hefti 
Officer ­ In ­ Charge 

National Internal Revenue Building, 
Diliman, 
Quezon City, Philippines 
Tel: (632) 9210430 
Fax: (632) 9224894 

www.bir.gov.ph 

BUREAU OF CUSTOMS  Napoleon Morales 
Commissioner 

Ground Flr. OCOM Bldg. BOC, Port 
Area, Manila 
Tel. No. 5274537 / 5274573 

www.customs.gov.ph 
napoleon.morales@customs.gov.ph 

BUREAU OF TREASURY  Usec. Roberto B. Tan 
Treasurer 

Palacio del Gobernador Bldg., 
Intramuros Manila 
Tel: 522­81­22 loc 304 
Fax: (632) 5272822 

www.treasury.gov.ph 
webmaster@treasury.gov.ph 

BUREAU OF LOCAL 
GOVERNMENT AND FINANCE 

Ma. Presentacion R. Montesa 
Executive Director 

8/F EDPC Bldg., Bangko Sentral ng 
Pilipinas Complex, Roxas Blvd., Manila 
Tel: (632) 5272780 
Fax: (632) 5272780 

http://www.blgf.gov.ph 

INSURANCE COMMISSION  Evangeline Escobillo 
Commissioner 

1071 United Nations Avenue Manila, 
Philippines P.O. Box 3589, Manila 
Tel: (632)5238461­70 
Fax: (632)5221434 

http://www.insurance.gov.ph 

oic@i­manila.com.ph 

NATIONAL TAX RESEARCH 
CENTER 

Lina D. Isorena 
Executive Director 

Harbor II Center Building 
23rd St., Port Area, Manila 
Tel: (632) 5272050 
Fax: (632) 5272050 

ntrc@eastern.com.ph 

FISCAL INCENTIVE REVIEW 
BOARD 

Alberto G. Romulo 
Executive Director 

Harbor II Center Building 
23rd St., Port Area, Manila 
Tel: (632)5272071 
Fax: (632)5272050 

CENTRAL BOARD OF 
ASSESSMENT APPEALS 

Cesar S. Gutierrez 
Chairman 

8th Floor, EDPC Building, BSP 
Complex Manila 
Tel: (632) 5251410 
Fax: (632) 5251411 

cbaa@compass.com.ph 

PHILIPPINE DEPOSIT 
INSURANCE CORPORATION 

Ricardo M. Tan 
President and CEO 

2228 Chino Roces Ave., Makati City 
Tel: (632) 841­4000 
Fax : 818­6807; 817­3566 ; 893­ 
6628; 893­4942; 894­5871 

http://www.pdic.gov.ph 
info@pdic.gov.ph 

PHILIPPINE EXPORT­IMPORT 
CREDIT AGENCY (PHILEXIM) 

Virgilio R. Angelo 
President and CEO 

17th Floor, Citibank Tower Valero St., 
Makati City 1226 
Tel: (632) 8481900 
Fax:(632) 8934672 

info@philexim.gov.ph 

GOVERNMENT SERVICE 
INSURANCE SYSTEM (GSIS) 

Winston F. Garcia 
President and CEO 

Financial Center, Roxas Boulevard, 
Pasay 
Tel: (632) 891­6003; 891­6377; 891­ 
6378 Local: 4452 
Fax: (632) 8185528 

http://www.gsis.gov.ph 

TRADE AND INVESTMENT 
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 
OF THE PHILIPPINES 

Victor C. Macalincag 
President 

Executive Center Building 
Gil Puyat Ave., Makati City 
Tel: (632)8951506
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Fax: (632)8951416 

SOCIAL SECURITY SYSTEM 
(SSS) 

Corazon S. De La Paz 
President and CEO 

SSS Building East Avenue Diliman, 
Quezon City 
Tel: (632) 920­6401, 920­6446 

ssspresident@attglobal.net 

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE 
COMMISSION 

Lilia Bautista 
Chairman 

SEC Building, EDSA 
Greenhills, Mandaluyong City 
Tel: (632)7274543 
Fax: (632)7254399 

www.sec.gov.ph 

PUBLIC ESTATES AUTHORITY 
(PEA) 

Teodorico C. Taguinod 
General Manager/CEO 

7th Floor, Legaspi Towers 200, Paseo 
De Roxas, Makati City 1226 

Info@pea.gov.ph 

COOPERATIVE DEVELOPMENT 
AUTHORITY (CDA) 

Lecira V. Juarez 
Chairman 

5th Floor Benlor Building, 1184 
Quezon Avenue, Quezon City, 
PHILIPPINES 
Tel: (632) 373­6894 or (632) 373­ 
6906 
Fax: 371­2077 

webmaster@cda.gov.ph 

ASIAN DEVELOPMENT BANK  Marita Magpili­Jimenez 
Executive Director
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